
From: Steve Wilke 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 3:38 PM 
To: Stacey Smith 
Subject: FW: Green Mount Road Property 
 
Attachments: image001.png 
FYI we want to add TIF available and provide thiis letter as an attachment.  The link is below at the bottom. 
  

Steve R. Wilke, CEO 
Wilke Window & Door, Inc. 
3500 Lebanon Ave., Shiloh, IL 62221 
Office: 618-624-5400 ext. 1115 Mobile: 618-558-7102 Fax: 618-624-5508 
  
Please visit our Websites: www.wilkewindow.com www.lifestylekitchens.net www.normsbargainbarn.com 
  
 

From: Emily Fultz [mailto:efultz@belleville.net]  
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 4:20 PM 
To: Steve Wilke 
Cc: 'Eric Schauster' 
Subject: RE: Green Mount Road Property 
 
Steve,  
  
The benefit of the TIF would be that the developer could apply for an abatement of a percentage of the 
incremental increase in property tax that is generated as a result of the project.  The City could offer this 
rebate over a certain number of years, not to exceed the life of the TIF.  The negotiation with the school 
district has already been done and would not affect the request.  Rather, things like job creation, total 
investment, and increase in tax base, etc. would be considered for the incentive.  When you have an 
interested party, we will be happy to sit down with them and discuss this further in terms of real dollars, based 
on their proposed project.  In the mean time, let me know if there’s anything else you need.  Thanks!   
  
Emily Fultz, AICP, LEED‐GA 
Director of Economic Development & Planning  
  

City of Belleville 
101 South Illinois Street 
Belleville, IL 62220 
P: (618) 233‐6810 x251 
F: (618) 355‐4209 
E: efultz@belleville.net  
www.belleville.net  
  

This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the person/entity to whom it was originally 
addressed.  Any use by others is strictly prohibited.   

From: Steve Wilke [mailto:steve.wilke@wilkewindow.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:17 PM 
To: Emily Fultz 
Subject: RE: Green Mount Road Property 
  
Emily, Do you have anything about TIF #11 and a brief summary of what the benefiits are of this TIF?  Does thte TIF 
amount have to be negotiated with the school district?   
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Steve 
  

Steve R. Wilke, CEO 
Wilke Window & Door, Inc. 
3500 Lebanon Ave., Shiloh, IL 62221 
Office: 618-624-5400 ext. 1115 Mobile: 618-558-7102 Fax: 618-624-5508 
  
Please visit our Websites: www.wilkewindow.com www.lifestylekitchens.net www.normsbargainbarn.com 
  
  

From: Emily Fultz [mailto:efultz@belleville.net]  
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 1:55 PM 
To: Steve Wilke 
Subject: RE: Green Mount Road Property 

Hi Steve,  
  
The property is zoned C‐4 Commercial District.  I have included a link below to the City’s Zoning Code.  The C‐4 
Section starts on page 51 (Section 60‐6‐60).  Both parcels are in TIF #11, which is set to expire in 2022 (The TIF 
was created in 1999).  The property is not in the City’s Enterprise Zone.  I hope this helps.  Please let me know 
if you need any other information.  Thanks!  
  
Zoning Code: http://www.belleville.net/docs/CHAPTER%2060b%20ZONING%20CODE.pdf   
  
Emily Fultz, AICP, LEED‐GA 
Director of Economic Development & Planning  
  

City of Belleville 
101 South Illinois Street 
Belleville, IL 62220 
P: (618) 233‐6810 x251 
F: (618) 355‐4209 
E: efultz@belleville.net  
www.belleville.net  
  

This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information and is intended for the person/entity to whom it was 
originally addressed.  Any use by others is strictly prohibited.   

From: Steve Wilke [mailto:steve.wilke@wilkewindow.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 3:48 PM 
To: 'Emily Fultz' 
Subject: Green Mount Road Property 
  
Good Afternoon Emily,   
  
We plan to actively market this property for sale (see attached). 
  
Can you tell me what the zoning is on this property?  What are the permitted uses? If this property still lies in the TIF 
district and if so how much longer? At one time one parcel was in the TIF and the other not. Please verify this. 
  
If you could email me the permitted zoning allowances I would like to post them with the listing. 
  
Please contact me with any questions you may have.   
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